
 

 

March 26, 2024 
 
Mr. Joe Lugiano 
Weaver Homes 
350 Wagoner Drive 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28303 
   
Subject:  Summary of 3rd Party Basement Slab Inspection  
   131 Peacock Road 
   Buffalo Lakes Subdivision 
   Sanford, North Carolina 
   Permit Number: 2311-0015 
   Project Number: 8984.F0001 (40008-01) 
   
 
Dear Mr. Lugiano: 

 
On March 19, 2024, a representative of SUMMIT Engineering, Laboratory and Testing, Inc. 
(SUMMIT) visited the subject site to perform a third-party basement slab inspection for the 
above-mentioned lot.  The following is a summary of our onsite observations and evaluation. 

Based on our measurements, the slab thickness, thickened slab sections, lugs and rebar were 
prepared per the structural plans provided on site.  Additionally, we observed that the vapor 
barrier was installed.  

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you during this phase of the project.  If you need further 
assistance or additional information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Sincerely, 
   SUMMIT Engineering, Laboratory and Testing, Inc. 

 
 
 

                                                                                        
 
Jeff A. Taylor, P.E.       Adam D. Perry, E.I. 
Geotechnical Engineer      Staff Professional 
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